
 

        

     

 
EXPRESSION OF INTEREST CLARIFICATION NOTICE 
 

DATE:   15 SEPTEMBER 2016 

EXPRESSION OF INTEREST TITLE: Lease of Necarne Estate, Irvinestown 

_________________________________________________________ 

Question 1 
Can you give a breakdown of the net valuation of the different parts of Necarne 
estate, eg listed buildings, sport horse buildings, outdoor arenas etc. 
Also, would the Council be prepared to invest in capital expenditure before 
handover. 
The gate lodge would not appear within the red boundry of the estate? 
Finally, are there any issues with NIEA regarding the listed buildings. 
 
Answer 1 
- There is no breakdown available of the net annual valuation figure.  
- The Council does not intend to invest in any capital expenditure before handover. 
- The gate lodge should have been included so we are having maps checked. 
- The castle is the only listed building and the Council is not aware of any issues 
with NIEA apart from the usual requirements relating to listed buildings. 
 
______________________________________________________________ 
 
Question 2 
 
I do not appear to have got the Appendix 1 which is referred to three lines up from the bottom of 
Page 10 in relation to other general equipment.    

 
Answer 2 
 
Page 10 of the Invitation: Equine Facilities: Equipment includes- 
Please disregard the final bullet point on this list (other general equipment as 
recorded in Appendix 1).  This inventory has yet to be confirmed with the current 
tenant. 

A condition survey and inventory will be agreed with the successful bidder. 

_____________________________________________________________ 
 11 August 2016                                    

 
*** Please note that the deadline for receipt of completed submissions has 
been extended until 12 Noon on Friday 16/ September 2016 
 

18 August 2016 



 

 
 
 
Question 3 
 
Will the Monarch horse walker be fully operational? As at the moment the walking 
surface is not safe to use or will that be down to the successful applicant? 
 
Answer 3 
 
The horse walker was operational when leased to the current lessee and would 
be expected to be operational on return in similar order. The walking surface has a 
few areas that may need attention, but these issues should be addressed in any 
proposal. 

 
 

Question 4 
 

With regards to the castle does the council have deeds that include a floor plan of all 
levels?  
 
Answer 4 
 
Floor plans have been attached, but parties should note that the castle is in ruins 
and internal floors are not in place. 
 

 
Question 5 
 
Are there any annual events that take place at Necarne compulsory to continue after 
a new tenant has been appointed, if yes what are they? 
 
Answer 5 
 
There is no continuing commitment to any event, however, the current lessee 
accommodates the annual Fermanagh Harriers Point to Point two day event and 
FODC have run the Fermanagh Cross Country event at the location. 

 
Question 6 
 
Are there any rights of ways across the land of the Estate.  
 
Answer 6 
 
There are no registered right of way across the property within the red boundary 
lines, however, the property is used extensively by walkers on a daily basis. 
 

30 August 2016 

 
Question 7 
 

There are two other areas that appear to be not included within the legend of the 
estate:-  
 



 
 
a) two classrooms opposite to the outdoor warm up arena. (porta cabin type 
constructions) 
b) The car park adjacent to the left of the walled garden. 
 
 
Answer 7 
 
A)The two prefabricated units are the property of the current lessee. They may 
remove these units upon expiry of that lease. The site of the units, however, is within 
the boundary of the property being offered for lease and we attach a revised map 
accordingly.  
 
B) The car park referred to is within the boundary of the property being offered for 
lease. 

 

Question 8 
 
Can you confirm the status of a two story property that is within the boundary as 
marked on the map. 
The property is located to the right on the approach to the car parks via the Castle 
street entrance. 
 
Answer 8 
 
This is an error on the map. This residential property is privately owned. We attach a 
revised map. 
___________________________________________________________________ 
 
Question 9 
 
Are the wooded areas within the boundary of the property protected? 
 
Answer 9 
 
There is very little wooded area within the red boundary lines and what is there is 
expected to be managed sympathetically, with fallen trees allowed to bio-degrade 
naturally, if not in the place they fall, then removed to a remote location on the site. 
Proposals for the use of any wooded area will be considered in the assessment. 
 
____________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

Question 10 
 

Would a longer leasehold be available (25 years to 100 years)? 

 

Answer 10 
 

The invitation for expressions of interest (Page 3) states that it is anticipated that 
any feasible lease will commit to at least twenty-five years. However, we have not 
set a shortest or longest duration and all proposals will be given due consideration. 
 

 

 



 
 
 
Question 11 
When does the council anticipate a final winner being declared and hand over of the 
property? 

 
Answer 11 
 

Assessment of submissions will be carried out shortly after the closing deadline and 
if a suitable proposal is identified, negotiations will commence on the details of the 
lease. Depending on the complexity of the proposal/s, this may take a few months. 
________________________________________________________________________ 
 
 

Question 12 
 

Will the estate have to remain open for local amenity walks? 
 

Answer 12 
Proposals will be scored in accordance with the criteria in the invitation (Stage 2: 
Award Criteria: Pages 16 - 19). Bidders should include whatever uses and services 
they intend to implement. Please put all critical detail pertaining to your proposal in 
the business case 

__________________________________________________________________________ 
08 September 2016 
 

Question 13 
Will the lease contain any restrictive covenants? 

 

Answer 13 
We have not planned any restrictive covenants as we have left the use open, 
however, a proposed use may require such things if it is considered that 
neighbouring land owners would be adversely affected. 
 
_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Question 14 
Is it possible to have an on site inspection? 

 

Answer 14 
Yes. On submission of a draft of applicants business case (may be executive 
summary) and request, a tour of the property will be arranged. 

 
________________________________________________________________________________ 

 
Question 15 
Given the emphasis on equestrian pursuits, does the council have any objections in 
principle to these being  abandoned?  
 

Answer 15 
 

It was not the intention to emphasise equestrian pursuits as all proposals will be 
considered and assessed in accordance with the evaluation process. It is true, 
however, that the current provision reflects equestrian uses. The provision of 
equestrian or any other types of pursuits is not a requirement. Submissions will be 
assessed based on the Assessment Criteria outlined within the documentation. 

13 September 2016 



 
 

 
Question 16 
 

Do Fermanagh Harriers or who ever runs the annual  Enniskillen Horse and Pony 
Show at Necarne each year- still hold permission to do that each year? for how 
long? or will facilitating an annual county horse show event at Necarne revert to new 
lease holder? 

 
 

Answer 16 

There is no binding agreement between the current lessee and any of those groups 
providing annual events at Necarne (Confirmed by CAFRE). CAFRE have been 
content to allow the property under their control to be used by these groups, as and 
when requested. 

Any future such agreements would have to be made by a new lessee. 

 
_______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Question 17 
 

Could you please clarify, given the castle is in need of critical repairs, who is 
expected to carry out works to stabilise and preserve the castle? the new lease 
holder or, as owners, the Council?  
 
 
 

Answer 17 
 

Only those who intend to use / develop the castle as part of their proposal will be 
expected to undertake works to the castle. Your business case should clearly 
identify the elements of the estate that you intend to utilize. 
 

15 September 2016 


